
LINCOLN LORE 
Bulletin of the Lincoln National Foundation - - - - - - Dr. Louis A. Warru, Editor 
Published each week by Tba Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, Fort Wayne, Indiana 

Number 1877 FORT WAYNE, INDIANA August 29, 1955 

BACKGROUND, ORIGIN, AND RECONSTRUCTION OF LINCOLN'S NEW SAI.Eftl 

Forty-nina yeara ago thla put 
week tho lint atep In the reconatrue­
tion of New Salem wu taken In tba 
purchase by William Randolph Hearst 
of tho 62 acre tract of ground where 
onee stood the abandoned village of 
Lincoln's early IUinoia :vaan. Much 
confusion is cauaed by the tenn.o Old 
Salem and New Salem aa both no.mea 
do not refer to the same location. The 
Old Salem Chautauqua Colony waa lo­
cated on the other aide of Sanramon 
River at least a milo from tho town 
where Lincoln once lived. The Chau­
tauqua group waa lntereatod In Lin­
coln, however, and erected on their 
grounds a structure called The Lin­
coln Memorial Building. More confue­
lon was caused by an organlr.atlon 
established in 1817 calling their group 
the Old Salem Lincoln LMgue, al­
though their primary object wM the 
restoration of New Salem. 

Tho historical significance and re. 
construction of New Snlem can beat 
be visualized by liatinr chronologic­
ali:v Important episodoa in tho bnek­
ground, origin and development of 
the project. 

1828, July 29-.Tohn Cameron and 
James RuUedge entered land on which 
New Salem became located. 

1829, Jan. 22-Cameron and Rut­
ledge received permiseion to build a 
dam and construct a mill. 

1829, Oct. 23-0rig{nal plat of tho 
town of Now Salem waa filed in San­
gamon County recorder'a office. 

1829, Dee. 24-Fint bouse Jot aold. 
1829, Dec. 25-Post Office eatab­

lisbed. 
1830-Henr:v Onatot built flnt ehop. 
18311 April 19-Abrab&m Lincoln 

lint vtewed the town. 
1831, July-Lincoln decided to make 

New Salem Ilia home. 
1836, Feb.-Town of Pctenbu.rg 

aurve:ved by Lincoln. 
1837, April IS-Lincoln left New 

Salem to make his home In Sprin~­
fleld. 

1839-Petersburg made county seat 
of Menard. 

1840-More than half of tho real­
dents of New Salem moved to Peten· 
burg. 

1845-0nly two bulldinga left at 
New Salem now called "an abandoned 
town." 

1874 - Old settlers of Menard 
County bad first meeting where New 
Salem once stood. 

1884-Correapondent of Cltic4go 
Tribune visited location. He aald, 
41the.re ie not a houae in sJtrht." 

1891-Proflle of Lincoln was carved 
by Frank Pbilllps In a sycamore, one 

of the t.breo b-ees on the site where 
the Uncoln-Berr:v atore once stood. 
The tree waa deatroyed in 1918. 

1895, Dee.-JI! cClvro'a Maga..-i>u re­
porta study of New Salem site b:v J. 
McCann Davia. 

1898, October 1-0ld Salem Chau­
tauqua Association Incorporated, the 
organir.ation taking the Initiative in 
the restoration of the town. 

1902--T. G. Onstot published Ilia 
book Pi.,.toro of MIOUlrd and Maa<m 
Countv featuring New Salem. 

1900, Aur. 1s.:-s1te of New Salem 
consisting of 62 acres purchased for 
$11,000 by William Rendolph Hearst. 

1907, Aug. 7-0ld Salem Chautau­
qua printed program "gratefully ac­
knowledges the noble generosity and 
public spirit of the lion. William 
Uandolpb Hearst in the purchasing 
and donation to the chautauqua as­
sociation of the historic home of Abra­
ham Lincoln at Old Salem (New Sa­
lem) where Lincoln lived, kep,t store 
nnd was himself postma.ster. • 

1917, Feb. 15-First meeting of 
newly organized Old Salem Lincoln 
League held in Christian Church at 
Peteroburr. 

1917-0id Salem Chatauqua As­
aoclation reorganized. 

1917-0id Salem Chautauqua As­
New Salem with ali old settlers in­
vited to fumiah information about the 
early town. 

1918, Jan. <4--0id Salem Lincoln 
League granted a charter. 

1918, Mareh 18-League pubU..hed 
a pamphlet entitled Proopeetua of tlte 
Old Sal- L«lpe. 

1918 April 3-0ld Salem Chautau­
qua A,;•oclation jointly with ~lr. 
Hearst deeds the 62 acres to the state. 

1918-Stata purchased additional 20 
aeres. 

1918, Jul:v SO.-Oid Salem League 
observed "House Relain_g Day" and 
constructs replicas of The Rutledge 
Tavem, Lincoln-Berr:v Store, OfTut 
Store Biii-MeNamara Store and Dr. 
Allen1a residence. (Later these wel"$ 
razed to make way for more authen­
tic otruetures). 

1918-Tbe baak Walton Club built 
mill dam and acquired the necessar:v 
land which would be submerged. 

1918, Sept. 6, 7-0id Salem Lincoln 
Lenguo put on centannial pageantry. 

1919, April 8-New Salem State 
Park created by aet o! legislature. 

1921, Fob. 12-Birtbday celebration 
with tribute to Hearst for hi$ gift. 

1921, May 20-Dedicat!on of Mu· 
seum building. 

1922-0natot Cooper shop removed 
from Petersburg and rebuilt at New 
Salem by Old Salem League. 

1931-IUinois Gen~ral Aaa~mbl:v at 
propriated $50,000 for improvemen 
at Park. 

1932, Oct. 21-Proposale on con­
struction eolicited by otate. 

1932, Nev. 4-Contract let for the 
construction of 12 cabins. 

1932, Nov. 17-Cornentone of Lin· 
coln-Berr:v etoro laid aa tlret of the 
reconstructed bulldinge. 

1938, Feb. 12-Bust o! Lincoln 
dedicated on the tOOth anniversary 
of his appointment as pootmaster of 
the town. 

19331 Oct. 28-Dedication of these 
18 cabrns: 

Henr:v Onstot's Residence 
Onstot'a Cooper Shop 
Miller and Kelso Uesidonce 
Rooort Johnson Uesidcnee 
Martin Waddell Re$idonce 
Dr. Francia Regnier's OfTice 
Peter Lukins' Residence 
Samuel Hill's Residence 
Dr. John Allen's Uesidence 
Hiii-McNamar Store 
Berr;v-Lincoin Store 
Denton OfTut's Store 
Clary's Grocer:v 
1938-Wagon Wheel Inn erected by 

state at entrance of park. 
1937, June 17-Dedicatlon of Rut­

ledge Tavern Trent Brothers' Cabin 
and Isaac Golliher's Cabio:>~...ateo pag­
eant presented ent!Ued •-•ne Salem 
Yeara.t• 

1933-The Isaac Burner Cabin and 
Onstot Cooper's Shop constructed. 

1939-lliller'e Blacksmith Shop 
with "smithy" tools completed. 

1940, Feb. 12-Post office known aa 
Lincoln's New Salem .. tebl!ahed. 

1940, Sept. 26-28-Fint folk festi­
val "Out of the Wilderness" depictinr 
Lincoln's New Salem days. 

1942--New Salem Crist and Saw 
)1iJ) completed. 

1945-By this date, Rowan Hern­
don's Res1dence, Hill's Carding Mill 
and Wool House, tho First Lincoln· 
Berry Store and the Mentor Graham 
School and Church etructure were 
completed. 

1951-New Salem Lodge, a modern 
motel erected oppoaita entrance to 
park. 

1954, June 21-Heroic bron~o etatue 
of Lincoln by Avard Fairbanks dedi­
cated at New Salem. 

1965-The moat recent printing of 
tho folder New Salem State Park is­
sued b:v the stato of Illinois note~: 
"Thirteen cabins, plus the Rutledgo 
Tavern, and ten shops, stores, indus­
tries and a church and school cabin 
have b<!en reproduced and furnished 
as they were In tho year 1830." 


